Nomination of the Pittsburgh Wash House
To be Designated as a City Historic Landmark
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Pittsburgh Wash House - Historic Nomination Staff Report

Name of Property
Pittsburgh Wash House
Address of Property
3495 Butler Street
Property Owner
City of Pittsburgh
Nominated by:
Matthew Falcone
Date Received:
January 12, 2018
Parcel No.:
48-S-235
Ward:
6th
Zoning Classification:
LNC
Neighborhood
Lawrenceville
Council District:
7 – Gross
Formal Action Required by the Historic Review Commission:

1. Act on the Preliminary Determination of Eligibility for Historic Designation (7 Feb 2018)

2. Conduct a public hearing for the Historic Designation (7 March 2018)

3. Review the Report prepared by staff for the property in question, and make a recommendation to the City Council on the Historic Designation (7 March 2018)

Formal Action Required by the Planning Commission:

4. Conduct a public hearing for the Historic Designation (3 April 2018)
5. Review the recommendations of the Historic Review Commission and make a recommendation to the City Council on the Historic Designation (3 April 2018)
Formal Action Required by the City Council:

6. Conduct a public hearing
7. Review the recommendations of the Historic Review Commission and the City Planning Commission and take action on the Historic Designation

Facts
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1. On 12 January 2018, the staff of the Historic Review Commission received an application for the nomination of the Pittsburgh Wash House to be designated as a City Historic Structure.

2. Description of the Pittsburgh Wash House(as extracted from the nomination form)
The Public Wash and Bath House (Wash House) which also included the Clothing and Home Furnishing Bureau at 3495 Butler Street sits on the southwest corner of Butler Street and 35th Street in Lower Lawrenceville and occupies its full lot.  Although it is not currently situated in a historic district as defined by the National Register of Historic Places, there is a nomination currently being prepared by the City of Pittsburgh and its Planning Department in conjunction with the Urban Redevelopment Authority.
The building is three stories with a full basement and has three bays on the Butler Street facade. The bays along the ground floor are wider than those above it. Due to a change in grade, the building is three stories tall on Butler and extends to four stories on Mulberry Way (formerly Lafayette Alley) where the basement level is fully exposed. The main entrance is along Butler Street along with a side entrance on 35th Street that enabled its patrons to access the Clothing and Home Furnishing Bureau without having to enter the bath house.

The exterior walls feature running bond brick. Stonework trimming is used along the windows on the second and third floors, as keystones on the first floor, and as a continuous course on the first floor. Romanesque elements include the arches above the windows on the first and third floor as well as an arched corbel table above the third floor windows. Relieving arches of brick with keystones are featured above the first floor windows. The second floor windows rest upon a sill course while the third floor windows are joined by a decorative springing course. The second floor windows also feature segmental (or scheme) arches as opposed to the arches on the first and third floors. The Wash House has a flat roof that previously housed a garden and outdoor space for a children’s nursery.

Inside, the building has been extensively renovated, particularly after 1961 when the building ceased operations as a wash and bath house and social hall. The Wash House was most recently renovated in 2001.The only notable additions to the exterior are the fire escapes. Although not part of the original design, a roof garden was constructed during the summer of 1914 and opened to the public on August 14th, 1914 although it has since been removed. Otherwise, there have not been any substantive updates, additions, or renovations to the exterior.
3. History of the Pittsburgh Wash House (as extracted from the nomination form)
The Clothing and House Furnishing Bureau was founded in 1895 and organized by parishioners at several area churches including St. James Episcopal Church located on Penn Avenue and 16th Street in the Strip District.  After several years of providing clothing at reasonable prices to working class families, this group realized that proper and regular bathing was often difficult considering that several or more families often occupied single-family homes and that they were also outgrowing their present location. The plot of land for the Wash House was purchased on in 1901 and ground was broken on April 1st, 1903.

At this time, the area between the Public Wash House and the Allegheny River would have been filled with mills and foundries including Carnegie Steel Company, Crucible Steel Company of America, American Steel Foundries, and Upper Union Mills. It is important to note that these various companies only represent those situated between 33rd and 36th Streets, a testament to the density of industry and manufacturing within Pittsburgh.
Following the opening of the People’s Bath at the intersection of Penn Avenue and 16th Street in 1897 and the Peacock Public Baths in the Hill District, the Public Wash House was the third such institution located in Pittsburgh proper. It is important to note that in addition to the many civic and social functions that occurred in this building, the Public Wash House originally served three incredibly diverse but complementary purposes; it provided the means to wash clothes in a space outside of living quarters, it had bathing facilities for both men and women, and it offered a clothing exchange and sewing facility for the creation and repair of clothes. This is unlike every other bath house in Pittsburgh (and the vast majority of the rest of the country) that only had a swimming pool and showers and bath tubs for their customers.
After having their bid selected by the Building and Advisory Committees, the architectural firm of Rutan & Russell began construction of the Public Wash House on April 1st, 1903. Construction continued until 1904 with a private reception being held on May 31st, 1904 and a public opening on June 1st, 1904.

A series of Annual Reports from the Public Wash House and Baths Association, the laundry facilities were composed of:
fourteen porcelain lined, cast iron laundry tubs with hot and cold water connections; one large washing machine, one centrifugal extractor (or wringer), both operated by electricity; one steam boiler used for sterilizing bath, nursery and Dispensary laundry; three dryers, containing twelve drying racks, and heated with natural gas.
In addition to the wash facilities and baths, an assembly room, clubrooms for men and boys, and a day kindergarten were also included in the building.  As additional needs were identified, the Public Wash House and Baths Association added new initiatives including a medical clinic and dispensary that provided very basic medical care and referrals.
According to Eliza Smith, a local historian and historic preservationist, “After World War I, the number of patrons dropped to 600 on a peak day.”  By 1928, the Public Wash House along with its plumbing and heating systems were reportedly “badly run down” when its board of directors appeared before the city council to ask for $2,000 in repairs. At this point in time, approximately 50,000 baths were given each year and the Public Wash House was given the money. With the reduced use of the bathing and laundry facilities, it was renamed the Lawrenceville Neighborhood House later in 1928 and continued to provide resources and classes for local families for three more decades. A year later, The Pittsburgh Press published a brief history of the neighborhood house and calculated that “almost 1,500,000 baths have been taken there, and that many others have used the institution for other purposes.
By 1954, there were no longer lines around the block to gain entry to the bathing and laundry facilities, and the cost of a bath (along with soap and a towel) had risen to 20 cents.  By the late-1950’s, Pittsburgh’s City Council made indoor plumbing and bathing facilities mandatory in every house and attendance dropped rapidly. Following its closure on December 7th, 1961, it remained empty for several decades and at one point hosted an automotive radiator repair shop and garage (an expansion of the Arena Automotive Radiator Company that was located next door in a building originally constructed as horse stables) before laying vacant for 3-4 more years. At this point, in 2001, it was extensively renovated in order for it to house new commercial and office space.
4. Significance of the Pittsburgh Wash House (as extracted from the nomination form)
The Pittsburgh Code of Ordinances, Title 11, Historic Preservation, Chapter 1: Historic Structures, Districts, Sites and Objects lists ten criteria, at least one of which must be met for Historic Designation.  
2. Its identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related aspects of the development of the City of Pittsburgh, State of Pennsylvania, Mid- Atlantic region, or the United States.
The Public Wash House was made possible and is predominantly linked with Henry W. Phipps Jr., but another industrialist, George Westinghouse also played an important role in its existence and success.
After reading about the proposed wash and bath house in a Pittsburgh newspaper in 1901, and despite the fact that he was now living in New York City, Henry Phipps offered the group $1000 for their building fund. Upon “further investigation into plans and conditions, he became more interested and volunteered to contribute one-half the cost of the building, [along] with one-half of the first year’s running expenses.” This amount came to $28,502.47, which would amount to more than $750,000 today.
In addition to the Public Wash House, Phipps also commissioned the Phipps Gymnasium and Bath House for the North Side neighborhood where he grew up that opened in 1903, the Pittsburgh (or Phipps) Natatorium that opened in 1907 at 540 Duquesne Way (near the Sixth Street Bridge), and the Phipps Conservatory and Botanical Gardens (1893) in Oakland.

Having grown up with Andrew Carnegie as a neighbor in Allegheny City (now Pittsburgh’s North Side), Phipps became partners with him in 1865 in Union Iron Mills. His main focus in these companies was on the financial side. This partnership lasted until 1901 when Carnegie Steel Company was sold to the United States Steel Corporation. Contrary to Andrew Carnegie, Henry Clay Frick, and Pierpont Morgan, Phipps avoided publicizing his philanthropic efforts.
According to Carnegie, when asked about the Phipps Conservatory:

I think Mr. Phipps put his money to better use in giving the working-men of Allegheny conservatories filled with beautiful flowers, orchids, and aquatic plants, which they, with their wives and children, can enjoy in their spare hours, and upon which they can feed their love for the beautiful, than if he had given his surplus money to furnish them with bread.
Phipps focused much of his charitable giving on improving health care for the poor and targeted tuberculosis and psychiatry in particular. Despite his vast and varied philanthropy, it is impossible to gauge the true extent of his charitable giving because, according to his granddaughter, “unlike Carnegie, Harry shunned all publicity about his personal life and philanthropies.”  However, even today, almost 90 years after he died, Phipps’ family continues to build affordable housing for low and moderate income families in New York City through the Phipps Houses foundation that he founded in 1905.  

Finally, George Westinghouse donated the dynamo (electric generator) and related equipment required to turn steam power into electricity.  According to biographer I.E. Levine, quite contrary to Phipps, Westinghouse “was convinced that charity was damaging to the giver and the receiver and should be resorted to only when there was no other alternative.”  From another biographer, Henry Prout, Westinghouse focused much of his attention on the welfare of his employees and their families, but in terms of affordable and safe housing, he sought “its solution along business lines, and yet in the spirit of the highest and most practical philanthropy.”  While Westinghouse’s belief was that the best philanthropy was a well-paying job, much of his charitable giving was related to the YMCA, which would have had a mission closely related to the social concerns of the Wash House. In terms of the ability of Westinghouse’s generator to alleviate time-consuming laundry, his gift was just as significant as Phipps’ monetary gift.
3. Its exemplification of an architectural type, style or design distinguished by innovation, rarity, uniqueness, or overall quality of design, detail, materials, or craftsmanship.
The Wash House is an example of the Romanesque Revival style with its massing, springing arches, and recessed entrance. Although this building joined several other bath houses in Pittsburgh, it was the first of its kind to offer laundry facilities in Pittsburgh, and in fact was only the third public wash house in the United States. For perspective, New York City opened their first public wash facility (the People’s Washing and Bathing Association at 141-143 Mott Street) in 1852 while it wasn’t until 1918 that Chicago constructed a bath house with laundry facilities.
In modern times, the first public wash houses or laundries can be traced to the Frederick Street Baths and Washhouse that opened in 1842 in Liverpool, England and the Whitechapel Baths that opened in London, England in 1847. As noted by Marilyn Williams, the inclusion of laundry facilities in public baths then became the norm in England. In the United States, the first public bath that included laundry facilities was constructed by the New York Association for Improving the Condition of the Poor in 1852 (although it closed due to a lack of funding just a few short years later). More than four decades later in 1893, “J.H. Williams and Company, an ironworks located in Brooklyn, modeled its bath, consisting of 12 showers, after the People’s Baths [New York City], and also provided laundry facilities where the workers could wash and dry their clothes.”
The need for facilities such as this can be traced back to housing conditions, particularly as they existed in industrial cities like Pittsburgh that attracted large numbers of immigrants. These people often lived in tenements with multiple generations and families living in the same one or two-room apartment. The burden of doing laundry under these circumstances meant that clothes would need to be laid all around the apartment to dry and proved to be particularly difficult during the winter months when drying clothes could take days at a time. The possibility of washing and drying clothes within the space of just two or three hours thus led to greatly improved living conditions within these cramped living quarters.

4. Its identification as the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or builder whose individual work is significant in the history or development of the City of Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States.
Following recommendations from the Building Committee and the Advisory Committee of the Public Wash House and Baths Association in 1903, the architecture firm of [Frank E.] Rutan & [Frederick A.] Russell was chosen to design the Wash House.

Rutan was originally sent from Boston to Pittsburgh in 1886 by H.H. Richardson to assist in the completion of the Allegheny County Courthouse. A year later, he became the supervising architect for the courthouse. Similarly, Russell was also assigned to the courthouse. Following the death of Richardson in 1886 and the completion of the courthouse in 1888, both Rutan and Russell joined the Pittsburgh office of Shepley, Rutan & Coolidge. In 1896, Russell then formed an independent partnership with Rutan. Their architecture firm was seen by many as successors to H.H. Richardson. Of particular importance is that just one year after establishing their firm, they designed and planned Pittsburgh’s first bath house located at 16th Street and Penn avenue which was donated by Mrs. William Thaw Jr. Their partnership continued until 1911 when Rutan died. Russell continued working under the name Rutan, Russell & Wood from 1911 until his death in 1921, exactly 10 years to the day after Rutan died.
Writing in 1911, architecture critic Montgomery Schuyler recognized Rutan & Russell along with Alden & Harlow, and McClure & Spahr as having the most to do with continuing the Richardsonian Romanesque style in Pittsburgh.  Other significant buildings in Pittsburgh attributed to Rutan & Russell include the Schenley Park Visitor Center, the Phipps Conservatory, the Schenley Hotel, which is now the University of Pittsburgh’s William Pitt Student Union (1898); the Allegheny Post Office (1897); the “Century Building” at 130 7th Street (1906); St. Augustine’s Church that is now Our Lady of the Angels Parish at 225 37th Street (1899); the Schenley Quadrangle Residences for the University of Pittsburgh, in collaboration with Henry Hornbostel (1922-23); and the B.F. Jones Jr. House at 808 Ridge Avenue (1908).

The general contractor and builder was Manchester-based George A. Cochrane. In addition to the Wash House, he was also responsible for the construction of “residences, office buildings, churches, mills and stores.”  Notable examples that still survive include the Western Pennsylvania School for Blind Children (201 N Bellefield Avenue), the Conestoga Building (1 Wood Street), and the Calvary Methodist Episcopal Church (971 Beech Avenue). He was also elected as the first President of the Pittsburgh Builders’ Exchange in 1886.

Lastly, the firm of McFadden & Craig were hired as plumbing contractors. Working with both residential and commercial jobs, they were considered one of the best plumbing firms in Pittsburgh and installed the plumbing at the Terrace Courts Apartments which still stand today at the intersection of Shady Avenue and Douglas Street in Squirrel Hill.

7. Its association with important cultural or social aspects or events in the history of the City of Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States.
With its location near several large mills and factories as well as within a tenement district with a large percentage of foreigners, the Wash House would have been a welcome addition to the Lawrenceville neighborhood.  At the beginning of the 20th Century, fewer than 100 public bathing facilities existed in the entire United States with more than 85% of those being built between 1895 and 1904. Even more remarkably, there were only two wash houses with laundry facilities in the United States before Pittsburgh’s was constructed and Pittsburgh’s was the first built west of Baltimore.  To give a sense of progress, it would take more than 50 years before Pittsburgh’s housing and health codes mandated bathrooms in every dwelling.
The history of Pittsburgh's public baths can actually be traced back to 1890 with the founding of the Women's Health Protective Association (renamed the Civic Club of Allegheny County in 1895). Tasked with improving "education and organized effort, a higher public spirit, and a better social order," the Civic Club made it their mission to improve living conditions and quality of life for all of Pittsburgh's residents. Specific projects included the construction of playgrounds, installation of trash cans and uniform garbage collection across the city, the formation of a juvenile court system, and legislation concerning child labor, clean drinking water, and smoke abatement. These projects were not different than those of other cities during the progressive reform movement of the early 20th century.
By 1897, the first bath in Pittsburgh, the People's Bath (located at 16th Street and Penn Avenue) was completed with 32 showers and two bathtubs. This would have been on the same block as the Clothing and House Furnishing Bureau (the precursor to the Public Wash House and Baths Association) was located. The People’s Bath was moved in 1907 to a larger building offering 43 showers and four bathtubs (located at 19th Street and Penn Avenue) that still stands today. That same year, the Soho bathhouse was completed in Oakland.

A curious facet of the growth of the public bathing movement in the United States is that the very technology that enabled public baths contributed to their need. As VanTrump explains in his brief history of public baths in Pittsburgh:

The cult of bathing that developed in America in the late 19th century did not really begin until the Industrial Revolution could produce a fairly sophisticated plumbing system. The same phenomenon also produced, as a by-product of mill and factory, much smoke, pollution and dirt, which certainly made those who manned the mills grimmer than ever before.
9. Its representation of a cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related theme expressed through distinctive areas, properties, sites, structures, or objects that may or may not be contiguous.
The Wash House provided a unique service (clothes washing) and was only the third of its kind in the entire country when it was constructed in 1904. While there is a long history of public bathing facilities in the United States and Pittsburgh, this particular Wash House freed local women from having to do laundry in cramped apartment rooms and living quarters.

With its close proximity to several steel works and industrial and manufacturing facilities, the Wash House provided a central node for Lawrenceville’s residents both during its time as a wash house and once it became the Lawrenceville Neighborhood House. Resources such as its laundry, baths, daycare, medical dispensary, and social event spaces for men, women, and children were not available at any other singular location in Pittsburgh.
Today, though, it is inextricably linked with Pittsburgh’s other remaining bath houses which include the Oliver Bath House, Soho Bath House, People’s Bath House, and Sarah Heinz House. Despite Pittsburgh being in its third “renaissance,” the fact that these five buildings still stand is noteworthy and they are a unique typology that should be preserved and celebrated. When compared to Chicago, a city that was also known for their public bath houses, Pittsburgh’s preservation efforts easily exceeds it. Chicago was once home to 19 public baths with the last one closing in 1979. However, only four of them remain and all have since been repurposed as private homes.
10. Its unique location and distinctive physical appearance or presence representing an established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood, community, or the City of Pittsburgh.
As noted earlier, Lawrenceville’s commercial properties are predominately brick and built in a range of architectural styles including Italianate, Second Empire, Neoclassical, and Beaux Arts. The Wash House is among the few Romanesque buildings and as one of the last buildings constructed along Butler Street during its initial heyday, exemplified one of the current styles of the day. According to a 1979 neighborhood survey), “Butler Street features three buildings of particular note. They are the old undertaker’s building at 3341, a massive brick and stone garage dating to 1888; [and] the red brick Lawrenceville Neighborhood House next door, which served as a public bath house until the 1950’s […]” With the sheer number of people that were served by the Public Wash House and Baths Association (more than 1.5 million by 1928), this particular building provided resources like no other in Lawrenceville.

In addition, the Wash House is located on the same block as the Pennsylvania National Bank Building (1902) and the Doughboy Statue (1921) that mark the beginning of Butler Street. With the exception of the Public Wash House, the Garage next door, and one other building, the entirety of the block is filled with new construction and development.
5. Integrity
The Public Wash House and Baths building meets the criteria for integrity as it applies to location, design, materials, and workmanship.  Although the interior has been extensively renovated, the exterior has remained essentially unchanged over the past 113 years with the exception of a fire escape installed along its 35th Street façade. Its exterior retains its full original character in the form of Romanesque elements rendered in brick along with stone trimmings.
6. Photos
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7. Maps
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8. Recommendation of the Historic Review Commission

The Historic Review Commission held a public hearing regarding the designation of the Pittsburgh Wash House. On March 7, 2018 the Commission voted to recommend to City Council that it designate the Pittsburgh Wash House as historic.
9. Recommendation of the City Planning Commission

The City Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding the designation the Pittsburgh Wash House. On April 3, 2018 the Commission voted to recommend to City Council that it designate the Pittsburgh Wash House as historic.

10. Meeting Minutes
HRC MINUTES – February 7, 2018 – PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION HEARING
	Pittsburgh HRC – February 7, 2018

	Pittsburgh Wash House

3495 Butler Street
	                         Historic Nomination    

	Owner:

Chip Desmone
	Ward:  6th

Lot and Block:  48-S-235

	Nominator:

Matthew Falcone
	Inspector:  

Council District:  7th

Nomination Received:  1/12/18



	National Register Status:
	Listed:
	
	Eligible:
	

	Proposed Changes:   Nomination for historic designation.

	Discussion:

1. Ms. Quinn makes a short presentation on the nomination. She states that the property is significant under Criterion 2, identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related aspects of the development of the City of Pittsburgh, State of Pennsylvania, Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States, Criterion 4, identification as the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or builder whose individual work is significant in the history or development of the City of Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States, Criterion 7, association with important cultural or social aspects or events in the history of the City of Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States, and Criterion 9, representation of a cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related theme expressed through distinctive areas, properties, sites, structures, or objects that may or may not be contiguous. She also states that the property retains integrity on its exterior. She recommends that the Commission make a positive assessment of viability.

2. Mr. Falcone talks about the nomination and the criteria for designation.

	 Motion:

1. Mr. Gastil moves to accept the nomination as it meets at least one of the criteria.
2. Mr. Harless seconds.

3. Ms. Aguirre asks for a vote; all are in favor and motion carries.


HRC MINUTES – March 7, 2018  RECOMMENDATION
	Pittsburgh HRC – March 7, 2018

	Pittsburgh Wash House

3495 Butler Street
	                         Historic Nomination    

	Owner:

Chip Desmone
	Ward:  6th

Lot and Block:  48-S-235

	Nominator:

Matthew Falcone
	Inspector:  

Council District:  7th

Nomination Received:  1/12/18



	National Register Status:
	Listed:
	
	Eligible:
	

	Proposed Changes:   Nomination for historic designation.

	Discussion:

3. Ms. Quinn makes a short presentation on the nomination. She states that the property is significant under Criterion 2, identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related aspects of the development of the City of Pittsburgh, State of Pennsylvania, Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States, Criterion 4, identification as the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or builder whose individual work is significant in the history or development of the City of Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States, Criterion 7, association with important cultural or social aspects or events in the history of the City of Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States, and Criterion 9, representation of a cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related theme expressed through distinctive areas, properties, sites, structures, or objects that may or may not be contiguous. She states that although the interior was renovated, the exterior retains integrity. She states that her recommendation is that the Commission give a positive recommendation to City Council. She presents two emails of support from Mary Coleman and Keith Cochran.

4. Ms. Aguirre asks for public comment.

5. Ms. Susan Brandt from Preservation Pittsburgh steps to the podium to state their support for the nomination.

6. Ms. Aguirre asks for additional public comment; there is none. She asks for comment from Commissioners.

7. Mr. Gastil talks about the nomination and states that he agrees with the criteria for significance and the staff recommendation.

8. Ms. Quinn notes that the owner of the property is in favor of the nomination.

	 Motion:

4. [Inaudible].
5. Ms. Asciolla seconds.

6. Ms. Aguirre asks for a vote; all are in favor and motion carries.


PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES –April 3, 2018
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

Minutes of the Meeting of April 3, 2018  

Beginning at 3:10 p.m.

PRESENT OF THE COMMISSION:
Chairwoman Christine Mondor, 

Gitnik, Brown, Askey, Burton-Faulk, Deitrick, Dick, Mingo

PRESENT OF THE STAFF:
Gastil, Layman, Hanna, Rakus, Kramer, Miller, Quinn

AGENDA ITEMS COVERED IN THESE MINUTES

	Item
	Page No.

	1. Historic Nomination:  624-626 E. Ohio Street
	

	2. Historic Nomination:  3495 Butler Street
	

	3. Historic Nomination:  2803 Bergman Street 
	

	4. Zone Change Petition 804, Accessory Dwelling Units Pilot Garfield Neighborhood 
	

	5. 3241 Development Subdivision, 715 52nd Street, 10th Ward 
	

	6.  Big League Construction Subdivision, 5112 Carnegie Street, 10th Ward 
	

	7.  Chuck and Sons Subdivision Plan, 5158 Keystone Street, 10th Ward 
	

	8.  Paulick Plan of Lots, 258 & 260 45th Street, 9th Ward 
	

	
	


Ms. Mondor chaired today’s meeting and called the meeting to order.

A. ACTION ON THE MINUTES 
On a motion duly moved by Ms. Burton-Faulk and seconded by Mr. Brown the minutes from the March 20, 2018 meeting were approved with corrections submitted by Mr. Brown.   Mr. Gitnik abstained.   

B.
CORRESPONDENCE (See Attachment A for staff reports.)
Ms. Mondor stated that the Commission was in receipt of the following     correspondence:  

C.
DEVELOPMENT REVIEWS  (See Attachment B for staff reports.)

1.
Hearing and Action:  Historic Nomination:  3495 Butler Street, Pittsburgh Wash House 

Ms. Quinn made a presentation in accord with the attached staff report.  Ms. Quinn recommended approval of the proposal.

The Chairwoman called for comments from the Public.

There being no more comments from the Public, the Chairwoman called for questions and comments from the Commissioners. 

There being no more questions or comments from the Commissioners, the Chairwoman called for the motion.

MOTION:  That the Planning Commission of the City of Pittsburgh provides City Council with a positive recommendation for the Pittsburgh Wash House historic nomination under Section 1101.04(b)(3).  

MOVED BY ____________;            SECONDED BY ____________.

IN FAVOR:
Mondor, Gitnik, Brown, Askey, Burton-Faulk, Blackwell, Deitrick, Dick, Mingo

OPPOSED:

None





CARRIED

1

